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Question & Answer # 1 

01520 – Fresh Bakery Items 

 
This document is posted to capture the questions received during the question & answer period 
for -1520 – Fresh Bakery Items. This document is the official response to the questions 
received. 
 
No questions or responses included in this document require any change to the solicitation 
document, this document stands alone. 
 
Any additional questions regarding this solicitation must be directed to the Procurement 
Coordinator listed below. 
 
Clayton Long, Contracts Specialist 3 
Cell (Best):  409-789-6209 
Work:  360-407-8508 
DESContractsTeamCedar@des.wa.gov 
 

Question Response 
Did this change 
the solicitation? 

Do you anticipate extending 
the bid due date? 

 

We do not anticipate extending the bid 
due date. 

No 

What additional details are 
you willing to provide, if any, 
beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how 
you will identify the winning 
bid? 

 

No other details will be provided other 
than what is on the official bid 
documents. 

No 

Was this bid posted to the 

nationwide free bid notification 

website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

 

No No 

Other than your own website, 
where was this bid posted? 

This will only be posted on Washington 
state’s WEBS system. 

 

No 

 

This concludes the Question and Answer Period. 
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